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CHANDLER, BRUCE (DNR)

From: HANCOCK, SCOTT (DNR)

Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2015 1:51 PM
To: DNR RE FPAN-PC

Subject: FW: Water Type Modification Requests

Below is the email from Rod Thysell concurring with these five WTMF’s. Thanks
<PC-27-15-0068.pdf>
<PC-27-15-0069.pdf>

R e e At

<PC-28-15-0099.pdf>

From: Thysell, Rod {(ECY)

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2015 2:27 PM

To: HANCOCK, SCOTT (DNR})

Cc: Kolb, Samuel S (DFW); Greg Morris (morg@yakamafish-nsn.gov); martin_acker@fws.gov; Shannon Wills
Subject: Re: Water Type Modification Requests

I've reviewed these 5 WTMs Scott and | concur with them.

Thanks,

Rod

Sentbfrom my iPhone

OnJul 8, 2015, at 11:48 AM, HANCOCK, SCOTT (DNR) ““"ITT.HANC™" 2" wa.[ =~ wrote:
Hello-

| am trying to clean up some Water Type Modification Requests since we won’t be meeting as group for
a while. Please review the attached requests and let me know if you concur, would like to do a site visit
or have any comments. All five of these look pretty straight forward to me, adding, removing and
changing the location of streams. Please take a look and get back to me by July 24™. Thanks

Scott Hancock

Forest Practices Forester, Washougal Unit

Pacific Cascade Region

Washington State Department of Natural Resources (DNR)
Office: 360-577-2025

Cell: 360-608-9294

<PC-27-15-0068.pdf>
<PC-27-15-0069.pdf>
<PC-27-15-0114.pdf>


















CHANDLER, BRUCE (DNR)

From: HANCOCK, SCOTT (DNR)

Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2015 1:51 PM
To: DNR RE FPAN-PC

Subject: FW: Water Type Modification Requests

Below is the email from Rod Thysell concurring with these five WTMF’s. Thanks
<PC-27-15-0068.pdf>
<PC-27-15-0069.pdf>

R e e At

<PC-28-15-0099.pdf>

From: Thysell, Rod {(ECY)

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2015 2:27 PM

To: HANCOCK, SCOTT (DNR})

Cc: Kolb, Samuel S (DFW); Greg Morris (morg@yakamafish-nsn.gov); martin_acker@fws.gov; Shannon Wills
Subject: Re: Water Type Modification Requests

I've reviewed these 5 WTMs Scott and | concur with them.

Thanks,

Rod

Sentbfrom my iPhone

OnJul 8, 2015, at 11:48 AM, HANCOCK, SCOTT (DNR) ““"ITT.HANC™" 2" wa.[ =~ wrote:
Hello-

| am trying to clean up some Water Type Modification Requests since we won’t be meeting as group for
a while. Please review the attached requests and let me know if you concur, would like to do a site visit
or have any comments. All five of these look pretty straight forward to me, adding, removing and
changing the location of streams. Please take a look and get back to me by July 24™. Thanks

Scott Hancock

Forest Practices Forester, Washougal Unit

Pacific Cascade Region

Washington State Department of Natural Resources (DNR)
Office: 360-577-2025

Cell: 360-608-9294

<PC-27-15-0068.pdf>
<PC-27-15-0069.pdf>
<PC-27-15-0114.pdf>
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CHANDLER, BRUCE (DNR)

From: HANCOCK, SCOTT (DNR)

Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2015 1:51 PM
To: DNR RE FPAN-PC

Subject: FW: Water Type Modification Requests

Below is the email from Rod Thysell concurring with these five WTMF’s. Thanks
<PC-27-15-0068.pdf>
<PC-27-15-0069.pdf>

R e e At

<PC-28-15-0099.pdf>

From: Thysell, Rod {(ECY)

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2015 2:27 PM

To: HANCOCK, SCOTT (DNR})

Cc: Kolb, Samuel S (DFW); Greg Morris (morg@yakamafish-nsn.gov); martin_acker@fws.gov; Shannon Wills
Subject: Re: Water Type Modification Requests

I've reviewed these 5 WTMs Scott and | concur with them.

Thanks,

Rod

Sentbfrom my iPhone

OnJul 8, 2015, at 11:48 AM, HANCOCK, SCOTT (DNR) ““"ITT.HANC™" 2" wa.[ =~ wrote:
Hello-

| am trying to clean up some Water Type Modification Requests since we won’t be meeting as group for
a while. Please review the attached requests and let me know if you concur, would like to do a site visit
or have any comments. All five of these look pretty straight forward to me, adding, removing and
changing the location of streams. Please take a look and get back to me by July 24™. Thanks

Scott Hancock

Forest Practices Forester, Washougal Unit

Pacific Cascade Region

Washington State Department of Natural Resources (DNR)
Office: 360-577-2025

Cell: 360-608-9294

<PC-27-15-0068.pdf>
<PC-27-15-0069.pdf>
<PC-27-15-0114.pdf>















2015 Water Modification Forms
Unit 26 — Lewis River























